

# The University of Melbourne Tuition Fees - 2024

**2024** Tuition fee tables for International students

Effective as at 1 March 2023

The tuition fee tables form part of the tuition fee terms and conditions for Australian fee-paying students and should be read in conjunction with *The University of Melbourne Tuition Fees 2024 - Terms and conditions for Australian fee-paying students*.

It is important that you read these Terms and conditions and the University of Melbourne's *Student Fees and Charges Policy* before completing your administrative enrolment. Once you enrol, you will be bound by the University's fees policy, procedures, terms and conditions, and are agreeing to pay tuition fees for every year in which you are enrolled.

Note that the tuition fees detailed relate to 2024 only and are subject to annual review.

All tuition and other fees are paid in Australian dollars (\$AUD).

Published by: Chancellery

CRICOS PROVIDER CODE: 00116K

# **Table of Contents**

Tuition Fee Tables - International Enrolments	3
Disclaimer	3
Table 1: 2024 International Undergraduate Subject Fees	4
Table 2: Typical International Undergraduate Course Tuition Fees For 2024	5
Table 3: 2024 International Graduate Course Tuition Fees	7
Architecture, Building and Planning	7
Arts	9
Business and Economics	11
Education	13
Engineering and Information Technology	15
Law	16
Medicine, Dentistry and Health Sciences	18
Science	24
Melbourne School of Professional and Continuing Education	
Fine Arts and Music	27
Office for Environmental Programs	29
Table 4: 2024 International Graduate Subject Fees	30
Table 5.1: 2024 Study Abroad Tuition Fees	32
Table 5.2: Fees for Study Abroad Research	33
Table 5.3: Fees for Single Subject Study (Cap) International Intensives – Undergraduate	34

# **Tuition Fee Tables - International Enrolments**

The tuition fees tables show the fees for: undergraduate subjects in 2024, the graduate course fees for graduate courses in 2024, the graduate subject fees for applicable graduate courses in 2024, and the single subject or CAP fees for 2024.

The graduate course fees shown are for courses that are expected to be available to commencing graduate students in 2024.

Further details about the cost of individual subjects for commencing and continuing students are published at:

https://students.unimelb.edu.au/your-course/manage-your-course/fees-and-payments/understanding-your-fees

The tuition fee tables form part of the tuition fee terms and conditions for international students and should be read in conjunction with *The University of Melbourne Tuition Fees 2024 - Terms and conditions for international students* at <a href="https://study.unimelb.edu.au/how-to-apply/fees.">https://study.unimelb.edu.au/how-to-apply/fees.</a>

# Disclaimer

The University has used its best endeavour to ensure that materials contained in this publication were correct at the time of printing. The University gives no warranty and accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of information and the University reserves the right to make changes without notice at any time in its absolute discretion.

# Table 1: 2024 International Undergraduate Subject Fees

The subject fees in Table 1 set out the basis for calculating your tuition fees but do not necessarily represent the fees for a typical undergraduate enrolment. The fees shown in Table 1 are for each 100 credit points (1 EFTSL)<sup>1</sup> of study in that discipline fee band. Most undergraduate courses require students to enrol in subjects from more than one discipline fee band for a total study load across all subjects of 100 credit points per year.

Broad area of study	Subject fee band	2024 international undergraduate subject fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)		
	Agriculture (including Agriculture - Dookie)	\$46,976		
	Computing	\$53,280		
	Engineering	\$52,800		
	Information Systems	\$53,280		
	Mathematics, Statistics	\$52,256		
Agriculture, Engineering, Sciences and Veterinary Science	Optometry	\$58,336		
	Optometry - Distance Education	\$58,336		
	Science	\$54,368		
	Surveying	\$52,800		
	Veterinary Science	\$78,880		
	Veterinary Science - Online	\$78,880		
Built and Natural Environment	Built Environment	\$49,568		
Business and Economics	Accounting, Administration, Commerce, Economics	\$50,560		
Education	Education	\$38,816		
	Behavioural Science	\$49,792		
	Dentistry	\$78,304		
	Health (non-clinical)	\$48,096		
	Medicine	\$99,680		
Health and Medical Sciences	Medicine (clinical)	\$105,472		
	Nursing	\$36,448		
	Other Health	\$48,096		
	Physiotherapy	\$51,008		
Humanities, Social Sciences and Languages	Arts, Foreign Languages, Humanities, Social Studies	\$39,200		
Law	Law	\$48,960		
	VCA (Audio Visual)	\$58,496		
	VCA (Foundation study)	\$24,768		
Music, Visual and Performing Arts	VCA General	\$34,912		
	VCA (Performing Arts)	\$34,912		
	Visual and Performing Arts	\$34,912		

100 credit points is a standard full-time study load for one year of study.

# Table 2: Typical International Undergraduate Course Tuition Fees For2024

The fees in Table 2 provide an estimate of the course tuition fees for students commencing an undergraduate course in Semester 1 2024. As far as possible, the fees provided in this table show the typical tuition fees that a student enrolled in each undergraduate course will pay for the first year of the course in 2024. As a guide, a typical total course fee is also shown.

For most courses the typical tuition fees are based on subject enrolments normally undertaken by students in the course and reflect the discipline band of the subjects comprising the degree. For some degrees a typical fee range is shown, due to the wide range of variables that may affect the course structure, and subjects taken.

Please note that:

- The fees provided are indicative only and may vary depending on the number of subjects undertaken, their credit point value and the discipline band for each subject undertaken during your enrolment. Actual tuition fees payable may vary and will be the sum of the fees for all subjects in which you enrol.
- The 2024 typical course fee shown provides an estimate of the tuition fees for the first year of the course. This estimate assumes a full-time study load, commencing in Semester 1, and is for 2024 only. If, for example, you complete a subject sequence in one year that is more than one EFTSL, your fee liability will increase.
- The typical total course fee shown provides an estimate of the tuition fees for the whole course. This estimate is based on typical subject enrolments in each year of the course with indexation of the 2024 international undergraduate subject fees at an estimate of annual fee increases over the duration of the course based on the maximum annual course tuition increase specified in the <u>Student Loans, Fees and Charges Policy (MPF 1325)</u>.

Course type	Course Code	Course name	2024 first year course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL) range	Typical total course fee (\$AUD) commencing in 2024
	B-AGR	Bachelor of Agriculture	\$48,824 - \$48,824	\$150,472 - \$154,876
	B-ARTS	Bachelor of Arts	\$39,080 - \$44,868	\$123,264 - \$141,504
	B-BMED	Bachelor of Biomedicine	\$50,040 - \$52,488	\$143,936 - \$166,640
	B-COM	Bachelor of Commerce	\$47,644 - \$51,008	\$150,216 - \$160,812
	B-DES	Bachelor of Design	\$39,528 - \$51,872	\$116,776 - \$163,504
	B-ENVS	Bachelor of Environments	\$45,552 - \$52,096	\$144,352 - \$163,728
	<b>B-FAACTING</b>	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Acting)	\$34,880	\$110,016
	<b>B-FAANIM</b>	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Animation)	\$55,544	\$175,144
	B-FADANCE	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Dance)	\$34,880	\$110,016
Bachelor degrees	B-FAFILMTV	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Film and Television)	\$55,544	\$178,396
	B-FAMUSTH	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Music Theatre)	\$34,880	\$110,016
	B-FAPRO	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Production)	\$34,880	\$110,016
	B-FASCWRI	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Screenwriting)	\$34,880	\$110,016
	B-FATH	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Theatre)	\$34,880	\$110,016
	B-FAVISART	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Visual Art)	\$34,880	\$110,016
	B-MUS	Bachelor of Music	\$35,864 - \$38400	\$112,056 - \$121,204
	841AC	Bachelor of Oral Health	\$70,752	\$231,432
	B-SCI	Bachelor of Science	\$48,544 - \$53016	\$154796 - \$193,888
	BH-AGR	Bachelor of Agriculture (Degree with Honours)	\$46,976	\$46,976
	BH-ARTS	Bachelor of Arts (Degree with Honours)	\$39,168	\$39,168
	-	For Bachelor of Arts (Honours) with studies in Psychology	\$49,792	\$49,792
Honours and	BH-BMED	Bachelor of Biomedicine (Degree with Honours)	\$56,180	\$56,180
equivalents	BH-COM	Bachelor of Commerce (Degree with Honours)	\$50,528	\$50,528
	BH-DES	Bachelor of Design (Degree with Honours)	\$49,536	\$49,536
	BH-ENVS	Bachelor of Environments (Degree with Honours)	\$54,368	\$54,368
	BH-FA	Bachelor of Fine Arts (Degree with Honours)	\$34,880 - \$58496	\$34,880 - \$58496

Course type	Course Code	Course name	2024 first year course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL) range	Typical total course fee (\$AUD) commencing in 2024
	BH-MEDSCI	Bachelor of Medical Science (Degree with Honours)	\$57,568	\$57,568
	BH-MUS	Bachelor of Music (Degree with Honours)	\$34,880	\$34,880
	BH-SCI	Bachelor of Science (Degree with Honours)	\$54,368	\$54,368
	-	For Bachelor of Science (Honours) with studies in Psychology	\$49,792	\$49,792
	BH-SCIADV	Bachelor of Science Advanced (Honours)	\$53,544 - \$53,016	\$209,556 - \$264,976
	D-COMP	Diploma in Computing	\$53,280	\$53,280
Concurrent diplomas	D-LANG	Diploma in Languages	\$39,200	\$39,200
	D-MATHSC	Diploma in Mathematical Sciences	\$52,256	\$52,256
	D-MUSIC	Diploma in Music	\$34,912	\$34,912

https://study.unimelb.edu.au/how-to-apply/fees

# **Table 3: 2024 International Graduate Course Tuition Fees**

The course fees in Table 3 set out the basis for calculating your tuition fees showing the fee for each 100 credit points (1 EFTSL) of study in that course (2024 International course fee).

The table also provides an estimate of the tuition fees for the first year of the course, and an indicative total course fee. These fees are provided as a guide only and are based on a typical study load for students commencing the course in Semester 1 2024. Please note that unless indicated:

- The estimated fee for Year 1 assumes a full-time study load, commencing in Semester 1, and is for 2024 only.
- The indicative total course fee assumes a full-time study load over the duration shown, commencing in Semester 1 2024, with an estimate of annual fee increases over the duration of the course based on the maximum annual course tuition increase specified in the <u>Student Loans, Fees and Charges Policy (MPF 1325</u>). More information about tuition fees.
- It is assumed that courses less than or equal to 1.0 EFTSL are completed in no more than one year, and entirely in 2024.
- Some courses may be able to be completed with less than the Expected EFTSL, depending upon academic background and/or relevant work experience.

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
Professional Certificate	PR-BLTENV	Professional Certificate in Built Environment	0.25	-	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$12,272	\$12,272
Professional Certificate	PR- BLTENVL	Professional Certificate in Built Environment Leadership	0.25	-	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$12,272	\$12,272
Specialist Certificate	SC-DHW	Specialist Certificate in Design for Health and Wellbeing	0.25	-	\$34,144	\$4,268	\$8,536	\$8,536
Graduate Certificate	GC- BLTENVL	Graduate Certificate in Built Environment Leadership	0.50	-	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$24,544	\$24,544
Graduate Certificate	GC-DHW	Graduate Certificate in Design for Health and Wellbeing	0.50	-	\$34,144	\$4,268	\$17,072	\$17,072
Graduate Certificate	GC-ENVDES	Graduate Certificate in Environmental Design	0.50	-	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$24,544	\$24,544
Graduate Diploma	702PA	Graduate Diploma in Property Valuation	1.00	052669B	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$49,088
Graduate Diploma	GD-BLTENV	Graduate Diploma in Built Environments	1.00	080611K	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$49,088
Graduate Diploma	GDA- BLTENV	Graduate Diploma in Built Environments (Advanced)	1.00	080610M	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$49,088
Masters (Coursework)	MC-ARCH	Master of Architecture	3.00	061224A	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$154,750
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ARCHCM	Master of Architecture/Master of Construction Management	4.00	105512C	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ARCHENG	Master of Architectural Engineering	4.50	089660F	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$241,409
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ARCHUCH	Master of Architecture/Master of Urban Cultural Heritage	3.50	105513B	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$183,163
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ARCHUD	Master of Architecture/Master of Urban Design	4.00	105515M	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ARCHUP	Master of Architecture/ Master of Urban Planning	4.00	105516K	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ARCLARC	Master of Architecture/Master of Landscape Architecture	4.00	105520C	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ARCPROP	Master of Architecture/Master of	4.00	105514A	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575

#### Architecture, Building and Planning

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
		Property						
Masters (Coursework)	MC- BLTENVL	Master of Built Environment Leadership	1.00	-	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$49,088
Masters (Coursework)	MC-CM	Master of Construction Management	3.00	061198J	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$154,750
Masters (Coursework)	MC- CMPROP	Master of Construction Management/Master of Property	4.00	105517J	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575
Masters (Coursework)	MC-LARCH	Master of Landscape Architecture	3.00	061209M	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$154,750
Masters (Coursework)	MC- LARCHUD	Master of Landscape Architecture/Master of Urban Design	4.00	105521B	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575
Masters (Coursework)	MC- LARCHUP	Master of Landscape Architecture/Master of Urban Planning	4.00	105522A	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575
Masters (Coursework)	MC-PROP	Master of Property	3.00	061195A	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$154,750
Masters (Coursework)	MC- PROPUP	Master of Property/ Master of Urban Planning	4.00	105518H	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$211,575
Masters (Coursework)	MC-UCH	Master of Urban and Cultural Heritage	1.00	082253M	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$49,088
Masters (Coursework)	MC-UPUD	Master of Urban Planning/Master of Urban Design	3.00	105519G	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$154,750
Masters (Coursework)	MC- URBDES	Master of Urban Design	2.00	072812A	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$100,630
Masters (Coursework)	MC-URPL	Master of Urban Planning	2.00	002524M	\$49,088	\$6,136	\$49,088	\$100,630
Doctorate by Research	051AA	Ph.D Architecture & Planning	4.00	056961K	\$47,584	\$5,948	\$47,584	\$205,093
Doctorate by Research	DR- PHILABP	Doctor of Philosophy - Architecture, Building and Planning	4.00	056961K	\$47,584	\$5,948	\$47,584	\$205,093
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILABP	Master of Philosophy - Architecture, Building and Planning	2.00	061947K	\$47,584	\$5,948	\$47,584	\$97,547
Masters (Research)	MR- RESABP	Master of Research	2.00	-	-	-	-	-

## Arts

Course Type Course Co	Course Code	urse Code Course Name	Expected	CRICOS	2024	Fee in 2024	Estimated	Indicative
			EFTSL to Complete	code	International course fee	for 1x12.5 credit point	fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	total course fee (\$AUD)
			complete		(\$AUD/EFTSL)	subject	(\$1007	100 (\$100)
Professional Certificate	PR-LANGASS	Professional Certificate in Language Assessment	0.25	-	\$30,400	\$3,800	\$7,600	\$7,600
Professional	PR-LANGCL	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	\$38,336	\$4,792	\$9,584	\$9,584
Certificate		Language and Cultural Literacy						
Professional Certificate	PR-TRANS	Professional Certificate in Translation	0.25	-	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$10,256	\$10,256
Professional Certificate	PR-TREATY	Professional Certificate in Treaty	0.25	-	\$26,560	\$3,320	\$6,640	\$6,640
Specialist Certificate	SC-CCCONS	Specialist Certificate in Cross-Cultural Conservation and Heritage	0.25	-	-	-	-	-
Specialist Certificate	SC-CRIMFD	Specialist Certificate in Criminology (Forensic Disability)	0.25	-	\$31,520	\$3,940	\$7,880	\$7,880
Graduate Certificate	GC-ARTS	Graduate Certificate in Arts	0.50	031944F	\$38,336	\$4,792	\$19,168	\$19,168
Graduate Certificate	GC- ENGGWRK	Graduate Certificate in English for the Global Workplace	0.50	093563F	\$39,456	\$4,932	\$19,728	\$19,728
Graduate Certificate	GC-LANGCL	Graduate Certificate in Language and Cultural Literacy	0.50	104600M	\$38,336	\$4,792	\$19,168	\$19,168
Graduate Certificate	GC-TRANS	Graduate Certificate in Translation	0.50	-	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$20,512	\$20,512
Graduate Certificate	GCA-ARTS	Graduate Certificate in Arts (Advanced)	0.50	031945E	\$41,056	\$5,132	\$20,528	\$20,528
Graduate Certificate	GCA-JOURN	Graduate Certificate in Journalism (Advanced)	0.50	085948M	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$20,512	\$20,512
Graduate Certificate	GCA- PUBCOM	Graduate Certificate in Publishing and Communications (Advanced)	0.50	085949К	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$20,512	\$20,512
Graduate Diploma	GD-ARTS	Graduate Diploma in Arts	1.00	023190K	\$38,336	\$4,792	\$38,336	\$38,336
Graduate Diploma	GDA-ACM	Graduate Diploma in Arts and Cultural Management (Advanced)	1.00	075125M	\$41,056	\$5,132	\$41,056	\$41,056
Graduate Diploma	GDA-ARTS	Graduate Diploma in Arts (Advanced)	1.00	023185G	\$41,056	\$5,132	\$41,056	\$41,056
Graduate Diploma	GDA-JOURN	Graduate Diploma in Journalism (Advanced)	1.00	085951E	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$41,024
Graduate Diploma	GDA- PUBCOM	Graduate Diploma in Publishing and Communications (Advanced)	1.00	085952D	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$41,024
Masters (Coursework)	038AB	Master of Art Curatorship	2.00	027565G	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099
Masters (Coursework)	097AB	Master of Development Studies	2.00	031145D	\$42,528	\$5,316	\$42,528	\$87,182
Masters (Coursework)	175AA	Master of Arts and Cultural Management	2.00	073305A	\$42,528	\$5,316	\$42,528	\$87,182
(Coursework) Masters (Coursework)	274AB	Master of Criminology	2.00	055074E	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099
(Coursework) (Coursework)	344AB	Master of Public Policy and Management	2.00	020385A	\$42,528	\$5,316	\$42,528	\$87,182
(Coursework) (Coursework)	706AA	Master of Social Policy	2.00	049598E	\$41,504	\$5,188	\$41,504	\$85,083
(Coursework) Masters (Coursework)	D01LF	Master of Creative Writing, Publishing and Editing	2.00	058718E	\$41,504	\$5,188	\$41,504	\$85,083
Masters (Coursework)	MC-APLING	Master of Applied Linguistics	2.00	077928D	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
Masters (Coursework)	MC-CONTCS	Master of Contemporary Chinese Studies	2.00	114286M	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099
Masters (Coursework)	MC-CULMC	Master of Cultural Materials Conservation	2.00	061638A	\$41,504	\$5,188	\$41,504	\$85,083
Masters (Coursework)	MC-EMA	Executive Master of Arts	2.00	068099M	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099
Masters (Coursework)	MC-GMCOM	Master of Global Media Communication	2.00	045345C	\$41,504	\$5,188	\$41,504	\$85,083
Masters (Coursework)	MC-INTJOUR	Master of International Journalism	2.00	096334F	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099
Masters (Coursework)	MC-IR	Master of International Relations	2.00	068096C	\$41,504	\$5,188	\$41,504	\$85,083
Masters (Coursework)	MC-JOURN	Master of Journalism	2.00	075464C	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099
Masters (Coursework)	MC- LEADDEV	Master of Leadership for Development	1.12	-	\$25,024	\$3,128	\$6,256	\$28,152
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MKTCOMM	Master of Marketing Communications	2.00	085102B	\$44,512	\$5,564	\$44,512	\$91,250
Masters (Coursework)	MC- PUBCOM	Master of Publishing and Communications	2.00	061634E	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099
Masters (Coursework)	MC-TRANINT	Master of Translation and Interpreting	2.00	103338F	\$41,024	\$5,128	\$41,024	\$84,099
Doctorate by Research	101AA	Ph.D Arts	3.00	056954J	\$43,584	\$5,448	\$43,584	\$137,399
Doctorate by Research	DR-PHILART	Doctor of Philosophy - Arts	3.00	056954J	\$43,584	\$5,448	\$43,584	\$137,399
Masters (Research)	MR-ARTSAST	Master of Arts (Advanced Seminar & Shorter Thesis)	2.00	080605G	\$43,584	\$5,448	\$43,584	\$89,347
Masters (Research)	MR-ARTSTHS	Master of Arts (Thesis only)	2.00	080604J	\$43,584	\$5,448	\$43,584	\$89,347
Masters (Research)	MR-PHILART	Master of Philosophy - Arts	2.00	061961A	-	-	-	-
Masters (Research)	MR-RESART	Master of Research	2.00	-	\$26,752	\$3,344	\$26,752	\$54,842
Professional Certificate	PR-IAP	Professional Certificate in Introductory Academic Program	0.25	-	-	-	-	-
Specialist Certificate	SC-RPHASS	Specialist Certificate in Research Practice (HASS)	0.25	-	\$26,752	\$3,344	\$6,688	\$6,688

### **Business and Economics**

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected	CRICOS	2024	Fee in	Estimated	Indicative
			EFTSL to Complete	code	International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	total course fee (\$AUD)
Professional Certificate	PR-LDSHIP	Professional Certificate in Leadership	0.25	-	\$34,816	\$4,352	\$8,704	\$8,704
Professional Certificate	PR-SCM	Professional Certificate in Supply Chain Management	0.25	-	\$29,600	\$3,700	\$7,400	\$7,400
Specialist Certificate	SC-ECODES	Specialist Certificate in Economic Design	0.25	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$13,112	\$13,112
Specialist Certificate	SC-HR	Specialist Certificate in Human Resources	0.25	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Certificate	GC-BUS	Graduate Certificate in Business	0.50	-	\$29,600	\$3,700	\$14,800	\$14,800
Graduate Certificate	GC-ENTR	Graduate Certificate in Entrepreneurship	0.50	107113B	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$26,224	\$26,224
Graduate Certificate	GC-IBL	Graduate Certificate in Indigenous Business Leadership	0.50	-	\$34,816	\$4,352	\$17,408	\$17,408
Graduate Certificate	GC-SCOM	Graduate Certificate in Supply Chain and Operations Management	0.50	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$26,224	\$26,224
Graduate Certificate	GC-SUSTBUS	Graduate Certificate in Sustainable Business	0.50	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$26,224	\$26,224
Graduate Diploma	GD-ACTSC	Graduate Diploma in Actuarial Science	1.00	081745K	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD- APPECON	Graduate Diploma in Applied Econometrics	1.00	092760J	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD-COMACT	Graduate Diploma in Commerce (Accounting)	1.00	092764E	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD-COMECO	Graduate Diploma in Commerce (Economics)	0.50	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$26,224	\$26,224
Graduate Diploma	GD-COMFIN	Graduate Diploma in Commerce (Finance)	1.00	092765D	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD- COMMGT	Graduate Diploma in Commerce (Management)	1.00	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD- COMMKTG	Graduate Diploma in Commerce (Marketing)	1.00	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD-ECO	Graduate Diploma in Economics	1.00	083552C	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD-FINANCE	Graduate Diploma in Finance	1.00	0100878	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD-INTBUS	Graduate Diploma in International Business	1.00	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Graduate Diploma	GD-MGT	Graduate Diploma in Management	1.00	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Masters (Coursework)	MC- AECOENH	Master of Applied Econometrics (Enhanced)	2.00	107112C	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- AEMTRCS	Master of Applied Econometrics	1.50	107111D	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$79,983
Masters (Coursework)	MC- APPECON	Master of Applied Econometrics	2.00	092759B	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC-COMACT	Master of Commerce (Accounting)	2.00	092763F	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- COMACTS	Master of Commerce (Actuarial Science)	1.50	089805E	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$79,983
Masters (Coursework)	MC- COMDRFS	Master of Commerce (Decisions, Risk and Financial Sciences)	2.00	092761G	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- COMECO	Master of Commerce (Economics)	2.00	096133D	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC-COMFIN	Master of Commerce (Finance)	2.00	092762G	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected	CRICOS	2024	Fee in	Estimated	Indicative
			EFTSL to Complete	code	International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	total course fee (\$AUD)
Masters (Coursework)	MC- COMMGMT	Master of Commerce (Management)	2.00	098522G	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- COMMKTG	Master of Commerce (Marketing)	2.00	098523G	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC-DMKTG	Master of Digital Marketing	1.50	103161D	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$79,983
Masters (Coursework)	MC-ECO	Master of Economics	2.00	065396D	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC-ENTRPSP	Master of Entrepreneurship	1.00	107114A	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$52,448
Masters (Coursework)	MC-ETRENH	Master of Entrepreneurship (Enhanced)	1.50	107115M	\$51,392	\$6,424	\$51,392	\$78,373
Masters (Coursework)	MC-FIN	Master of Finance	2.00	065397C	\$55,424	\$6,928	\$55,424	\$113,619
Masters (Coursework)	MC-FINANCE	Master of Finance	1.50	0100876	\$55,424	\$6,928	\$55,424	\$84,522
Masters (Coursework)	MC-FINENH	Master of Finance (Enhanced)	2.00	0100877	\$55,424	\$6,928	\$55,424	\$113,619
Masters (Coursework)	MC-IB	Master of International Business	2.00	080608E	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC-MGMT	Master of Management	2.00	064496G	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MGMTACT	Master of Management (Accounting)	2.00	064499E	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MGMTAFN	Master of Management (Accounting and Finance)	2.00	085103A	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MGMTFIN	Master of Management (Finance)	2.00	064502D	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MGMTHRE	Master of Management (Human Resources)	2.00	092726M	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MGMTMKT	Master of Management (Marketing)	2.00	064503C	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- PROFMGT	Master of Professional Management	1.50	-	\$29,600	\$3,700	\$29,600	\$45,140
Masters (Coursework)	MC-SCM150	Master of Supply Chain Management	1.50	-	\$29,600	\$3,700	\$29,600	\$45,140
Masters (coursework)	MC-ACTSC	Management Master of Actuarial Science	1.50	0101265	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$79,983
Masters (coursework)	MC- ACTSCEN	Master of Actuarial Science (Enhanced)	2.00	0100879	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (coursework)	MC-ACTSCEX	Master of Actuarial Science (Extended)	2.00	0100880	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Doctorate by Research	DR-PHILBE	Doctor of Philosophy - Business and Economics	4.00	056955G	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$226,057
Masters (Research)	MR-PHILBE	Master of Philosophy - Business and Economics	2.00	061949G	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters (Research)	MR-RESECO	Master of Research	2.00	-	-	-	-	-

### Education

Course Type	Course	Course Name	Expected	CRICOS	2024	Fee in 2024	Estimated	Indicative
	Code		EFTSL to	code	International	for 1x12.5	fee Year 1	total
			Complete		course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	credit point subject	(\$AUD)	course fee (\$AUD)
Professional	GC-EDCLIL	Professional Certificate in	0.25	_	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$10,312	\$10,312
Certificate	GC-EDCEIE	Education (CLIL)	0.25		<i>741,240</i>	Ş5,150	<i><b>JI</b>0,<b>J</b>12</i>	J10,J12
Professional	GC-	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	\$46,880	\$5,860	\$11,720	\$11,720
Certificate	INSLEAD	Instructional Leadership	0.25		÷ 10,000	<i>\$3,000</i>	<i><i><i>q</i>11,720</i></i>	<i><b>VII</b>,720</i>
Professional	GC-IRPRO	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	-	-	-	-
Certificate		Indigenous Research	0.20					
Professional	PR-EBT	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	\$31,840	\$3,980	\$7,960	\$7,960
Certificate		Evidence-Based Teaching						
Professional	PR-	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	-	-	-	-
Certificate	EDNEURO	Educational Neuroscience						
Professional	PR-POSED	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	\$32,544	\$4,068	\$8,136	\$8,136
Certificate		Positive Education						
Professional	PR-	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	\$60,384	\$7,548	\$15,096	\$15,096
Certificate	WBCOACH	Wellbeing Coaching						
Professional	PR-WBLEAD	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	\$60,384	\$7,548	\$15,096	\$15,096
Certificate		Wellbeing Leadership						
Professional	PR-WBSCI	Professional Certificate in	0.25	-	\$60,384	\$7,548	\$15,096	\$15,096
Certificate		Wellbeing Science			4.1.5	4-	4.5.5	4.5
Graduate	697AA	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$40,896	\$5,112	\$20,448	\$20,448
Certificate		University Teaching	0.55		644.5.5	45 45 5	400.00	400.00
Graduate	GC-ECHRES	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Certificate		Early Childhood Research	0.55	077777		45 45 5	400.00	400.000
Graduate	GC-EDGEN	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	075300A	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Certificate		Education						
Graduate	GC-EDLD	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Certificate		Education (Learning						
<u> </u>	00 55555	Difficulties)	0.50	0700040	<i></i>	45.450	400.004	400 CD 4
Graduate	GC-EDRES	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	070381B	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Certificate		Educational Research	0.50		621.040	¢2.000	¢15 020	¢15.020
Graduate	GC-EVALO	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$31,840	\$3,980	\$15,920	\$15,920
Certificate	GC-INTEDIB	Evaluation	0.50	-	621.040	¢2.000	¢15 020	¢15.020
Graduate Certificate	GC-INTEDIB	Graduate Certificate in International Education	0.50	-	\$31,840	\$3,980	\$15,920	\$15,920
Certificate		(IB)						
Graduate	GC-IRL	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	-	-	-	-
Certificate	GC IIIE	Indigenous Research and	0.50					
		Leadership						
Graduate	GC-LI	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Certificate		Learning Intervention			+	+-,	+,	+,
Graduate	GC-MLED	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	095991C	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Certificate		Modern Languages						
		Education						
Graduate	GC-	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Certificate	MTHED10	Mathematics Education						
		(Years 7-10)						
Graduate	GC-SCIED10	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Certificate		Science Education (Years 7-						
		10)						
Graduate	GC-SCL	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	-	-	-	-
Certificate		Social Change Leadership						
Graduate	GC-	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$36,160	\$4,520	\$18,080	\$18,080
Certificate	TEDGOV	Tertiary Education						
		(Governance)						
Graduate	GC-	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$36,160	\$4,520	\$18,080	\$18,080
Certificate	TEDMGT	Tertiary Education						
Caralast	00 TE201	(Management)	0.50		626.462	64.500	¢40.000	640.000
Graduate	GC-TEDQA	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$36,160	\$4,520	\$18,080	\$18,080
Certificate		Tertiary Education (Quality						
		Assurance)	0.50	0050024	¢41 249	¢E 1E6	\$20 £24	\$20 C24
Graduata	GC-TESOL	Graduate Certificate in	0.50	095993A	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$20,624	\$20,624
Graduate		TECOL						
Graduate Certificate Graduate	GC-WBSCI	TESOL Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	\$60,384	\$7,548	\$30,192	\$30,192

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
Graduate Diploma	GD-ECTCH	Graduate Diploma in Early Childhood Teaching	1.00	-	-	-	-	-
Masters (Coursework)	312AA	Master of Educational Psychology	2.00	009699J	\$46,432	\$5,804	\$46,432	\$95,186
Masters (Coursework)	MC-APP	Master of Applied Positive Psychology	1.00	079279E	\$60,384	\$7,548	\$60,384	\$60,384
Masters (Coursework)	MC-ED	Master of Education	2.00	095802B	\$42,368	\$5,296	\$42,368	\$86,854
Masters (Coursework)	MC-EDEBT	Master of Education in Evidence-Based Teaching	1.00	-	\$31,840	\$3,980	\$31,840	\$31,840
Masters (Coursework)	MC-EVALO	Master of Evaluation	1.00	-	\$31,840	\$3,980	\$31,840	\$31,840
Masters (Coursework)	MC- INSLEAD	Master of Instructional Leadership	1.00	084959E	\$46,880	\$5,860	\$46,880	\$46,880
Masters (Coursework)	MC- INTEDIB	Master of International Education (International Baccalaureate)	1.00	-	\$31,840	\$3,980	\$31,840	\$31,840
Masters (Coursework)	MC-LI	Master of Learning Intervention	1.00	085104M	\$40,896	\$5,112	\$40,896	\$40,896
Masters (Coursework)	MC-MLED	Master of Modern Languages Education	2.00	095990D	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$41,248	\$84,558
Masters (Coursework)	MC- PSYCHED	Master of Psychology (Educational and Developmental)	2.00	009699J	\$46,432	\$5,804	\$46,432	\$95,186
Masters (Coursework)	MC-SCL	Master of Social Change Leadership	1.00	113015J	\$31,520	\$3,940	\$31,520	\$31,520
Masters (Coursework)	MC-TCHECP	Master of Teaching (Early Childhood and Primary)	2.25	107556H	\$44,192	\$5,524	\$49,716	\$101,918
Masters (Coursework)	MC- TEACHEC	Master of Teaching (Early Childhood)	2.00	093410A	\$44,192	\$5,524	\$44,192	\$90,594
Masters (Coursework)	MC- TEACHEP	Master of Teaching (Early Childhood and Primary)	2.50	093002F	\$44,192	\$5,524	\$49,716	\$113,518
Masters (Coursework)	MC- TEACHPR	Master of Teaching (Primary)	2.00	093411M	\$44,192	\$5,524	\$44,192	\$90,594
Masters (Coursework)	MC- TEACHSA	Master of Teaching (Secondary)	2.00	093406G	\$44,192	\$5,524	\$44,192	\$90,594
Masters (Coursework)	MC- TEACHSI	Master of Teaching (Secondary) Internship	2.00	-	-	-	-	-
Masters (Coursework)	MC- TEDMGT	Master of Tertiary Education (Management)	1.00	-	\$36,160	\$4,520	\$18,080	\$37,064
Masters (Coursework)	MC-TESOL	Master of TESOL	2.00	095992B	\$41,248	\$5,156	\$41,248	\$84,558
Doctorate by Research	300BB	Doctor of Education	4.00	051658B	\$43,520	\$5,440	\$43,520	\$187,577
Doctorate by Research	301AA	Ph.D Education	4.00	056968C	\$43,520	\$5,440	\$43,520	\$187,577
Doctorate by Research	DR-PHILEDP	Master of Psychology (Educational and Developmental)/Doctor of Philosophy	4.00	056962J	\$43,520	\$5,440	\$43,520	\$187,577
Doctorate by Research	DR- PHILEDU	Doctor of Philosophy - Education	4.00	056968C	\$43,520	\$5,440	\$43,520	\$187,577
Doctorate by Research	G02AA	Master of Educational Psychology/Doctor of Philosophy	4.00	056962J	\$43,520	\$5,440	\$43,520	\$187,577
Masters (Research)	960BA	Master of Education	2.00	002127B	\$43,520	\$5,440	\$43,520	\$89,216
Masters (Research)	MR-EVAL	Master of Evaluation	2.00	073590B	\$43,744	\$5,468	\$43,744	\$89,675
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILEDU	Master of Philosophy - Education	2.00	061950D	\$43,744	\$5,468	\$43,744	\$89,675

# **Engineering and Information Technology**

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
Professional Certificate	PR-INVPRAC	Professional Certificate in Innovation Practice	0.25	-	\$52,800	\$6,600	\$13,200	\$13,200
Graduate Certificate	GC-CS	Graduate Certificate in Computer Science	0.50	099422D	\$53,792	\$6,724	\$26,896	\$26,896
Graduate Certificate	GC-INNOVP	Graduate Certificate in Innovation Practice	0.50	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Diploma	GD-CS	Graduate Diploma in Computer Science	1.00	099421E	\$53,792	\$6,724	\$53,792	\$53,792
Masters (Coursework)	206EC	Master of Environmental Engineering	1.00	032293F	\$52,800	\$6,600	\$52,800	\$52,800
Masters (Coursework)	746ST	Master of Engineering Structures	1.00	053355A	\$52,800	\$6,600	\$52,800	\$52,800
Masters (Coursework)	761EM	Master of Engineering Management	1.00	054325K	\$52,800	\$6,600	\$52,800	\$52,800
Masters (Coursework)	MC-CS	Master of Computer Science	2.00	0100884	\$53,792	\$6,724	\$53,792	\$110,274
Masters (Coursework)	MC-ENG	Master of Engineering	3.00	069275C	\$52,800	\$6,600	\$52,800	\$166,452
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ENGYSYS	Master of Energy Systems	1.50	075124A	\$52,800	\$6,600	\$52,800	\$80,520
Masters (Coursework)	MC-INDENG	Master of Industrial Engineering	2.00	102808M	\$52,800	\$6,600	\$52,800	\$108,240
Masters (Coursework)	MC-IS	Master of Information Systems	2.00	055847J	\$53,792	\$6,724	\$53,792	\$110,274
Masters (Coursework)	MC-IT	Master of Information Technology	2.00	077475F	\$53,792	\$6,724	\$53,792	\$110,274
Doctorate by Research	351AA	Ph.D Engineering	4.00	056957F	\$54,240	\$6,780	\$54,240	\$233,781
Doctorate by Research	DR-PHILEIT	Doctor of Philosophy - Engineering and IT	4.00	056957F	\$54,240	\$6,780	\$54,240	\$233,781
Higher Doctorate	DH-APPSC	Doctor of Applied Science	0.00	-	-	-	-	-
Higher Doctorate	DH-SURV	Doctor of Surveying	0.00	-	-	-	-	-
Masters (Research)	MR-PHILEIT	Master of Philosophy - Engineering and IT	2.00	061951C	\$54,240	\$6,780	\$54,240	\$111,192

#### Law

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected	CRICOS	2024	Fee in 2024	Estimated	Indicative
			EFTSL to Complete	code	International course fee	for 1x12.5 credit point	fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	total course fee (\$AUD)
			compiete		(\$AUD/EFTSL)	subject	(\$400)	
Specialist	SC-GCLAW	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$12,816	\$12,816
Certificate		Global Competition Law	0.05		654.264	¢c. 400	642.046	612.016
Specialist	SC-LAWDT	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$12,816	\$12,816
Certificate		Law (Digital Law and						
		Technological Innovation)						
Specialist	SC-LGLLEAD	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$12,816	\$12,816
Certificate	SC-LGLLEAD	Legal Leadership	0.25	-	Ş51,204	Ş0,408	\$12,810	\$12,810
Specialist	SC-TAX	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$12,816	\$12,816
Certificate	SC-TAX	Tax	0.25	-	Ş51,204	<i><b>30,40</b></i>	\$12,810	\$12,810
Graduate	178AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075330F	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma	17644	Government Law	0.50	075550F	Ş51,204	<i><b>30,40</b></i>	\$25,052	\$25,052
Graduate	187AA	Graduate Diploma in Tax	0.50	075324D	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
	18744	Graduate Dipioma in Tax	0.50	075324D	Ş51,204	Ş0,408	\$25,032	ŞZ5,03Z
Diploma	10044	Craduata Dialama in	0.50	0752520	¢51.204	¢C 400	¢25,022	625 C22
Graduate	188AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075252D	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Employment and Labour						
<u> </u>	10011	Relations Law	0.50	0750000	454.004	46.400	425.622	405 600
Graduate	189AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075333C	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Construction Law						
Graduate	191AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075325C	\$51,264	\$6 <i>,</i> 408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		International Tax						
Graduate	276AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075327A	\$51,264	\$6 <i>,</i> 408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Intellectual Property Law						
Graduate	323AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075326B	\$51,264	\$6 <i>,</i> 408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		International Law						
Graduate	343AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075329K	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Health and Medical Law						
Graduate	498AB	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075331E	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Dispute Resolution						
Graduate	518AB	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	-	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Communications Law						
Graduate	636AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075314F	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Human Rights Law						
Graduate	726AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075335A	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma	-	Asian Law			1- / -	1.7,	, .,	, .,
Graduate	891AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075317C	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		International Economic			+/	+-,	+,	+,
		Law						
Graduate	893AA	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075318B	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma	000101	Sports Law	0.50	0733100	<i>\$51,201</i>	<i>ç</i> 0,100	<i>\$23,032</i>	<i>\$23,032</i>
Graduate	968AB	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075334B	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma	JUUAD	Banking and Finance Law	0.50	0733340	<b>JJ1,20</b> 4	<i><b>J</b></i> 0,400	<i>\$23,032</i>	<i>723,032</i>
Graduate	GD-	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075332D	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma	CORPLAW	Corporate law	0.50	0755520	ŞJ1,204	Ş0,408	JZJ,032	ŞZJ,032
Graduate	GD-	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	077727B	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma	ENRSLAW	Energy and Resources	0.50	0///2/8	Ş51,204	Ş0,408	\$25,032	ŞZ5,03Z
Dipiona	EINKSLAW	Law						
Graduate	GD-ENVLAW	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	077726C	¢51 264	\$6.409	675 622	¢25 622
	GD-EINVLAW		0.50	0777260	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Environmental Law	0.50		¢F1 2C4	¢6.400	625 C22	625 C22
Graduate	GD-GCCLAW	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	-	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma		Global Competition and						
Creatives	CDIANUS	Consumer Law	0.50	0752404	¢51.204	¢C 400	625 C22	625 C22
Graduate	GD-LAWS	Graduate Diploma in	0.50	075319A	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$25,632	\$25,632
Diploma	10011	Laws	4.00	0046555	454.963	46.406	454.000	454 555
Masters	192AA	Master of International	1.00	031950G	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
(Coursework)		Tax			4		4-4-4	4
Masters	195AA	Master of Construction	1.00	074998C	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
(Coursework)		Law						
Masters	277AA	Master of Intellectual	1.00	075000B	\$51,264	\$6 <i>,</i> 408	\$51,264	\$51,264
(Coursework)		Property Law		ļ		ļ		1
Masters	502CW	Master of Laws	1.00	074996E	\$51,264	\$6 <i>,</i> 408	\$51,264	\$51,264
(Coursework)								
	504AA	Master of Commercial	1.00	074997D	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
(Coursework)		Law						
Masters (Coursework)	507AA	Master of Health and Medical Law	1.00	074999B	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	510AA	Master of Employment and Labour Relations Law	1.00	074995F	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	511AA	Master of Public and International Law	1.00	075001A	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	526AA	Master of Banking and Finance Law	1.00	075003K	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	635AA	Master of Law and Development	1.00	051271K	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	742AB	Master of Tax	1.00	075002M	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ENRSLAW	Master of Energy and Resources Law	1.00	077729M	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ENVLAW	Master of Environmental Law	1.00	077728A	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	MC- GCCLAW	Master of Global Competition and Consumer Law	1.00	-	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	MC- HUMRLAW	Master of Human Rights Law	1.00	088072A	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	MC- LAWGCCL	Master of Laws (Global Competition and Consumer Law)	1.00	-	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Coursework)	MC-PAENH	Master of Public Administration (Enhanced)	2.00	080150A	\$42,720	\$5,340	\$42,720	\$87,576
Masters (Coursework)	MC- PRIVLAW	Master of Private Law	1.00	076224M	\$51,264	\$6,408	\$51,264	\$51,264
Masters (Extended)	MC-JURISD	Juris Doctor	3.00	073303C	\$48,928	\$6,116	\$48,928	\$154,246
Doctorate by Research	501AA	Ph.D Law	4.00	056956G	\$45,696	\$5,712	\$45,696	\$196,955
Doctorate by Research	DR-PHILLAW	Doctor of Philosophy - Law	4.00	056956G	\$45,696	\$5,712	\$45,696	\$196,955
Higher Doctorate	DH-LLD	Doctor of Laws	0.00	-	-	-	-	-
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILLAW	Master of Philosophy - Law	2.00	061967F	\$45,696	\$5,712	\$45,696	\$93,677

# Medicine, Dentistry and Health Sciences

Course Type	Course	Course Name	Expected	CRICOS	2024	Fee in 2024	Estimated fee Year 1	Indicative total
	Code		EFTSL to	code	International	for 1x12.5		
			Complete		course fee	credit point	(\$AUD)	course fee
Professional	PR-DTHLTH	Professional Certificate in	0.25	_	(\$AUD/EFTSL) \$53,024	subject \$6,628	\$13,256	(\$AUD) \$13,256
Certificate	PR-DIELIE	Digital Transformation of	0.25	-	Ş <b>5</b> 3,024	Ş0,028	\$13,250	\$13,250
certificate		Health						
Specialist	SC-ADED	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$26,080	\$3,260	\$6,520	\$6,520
Certificate		Anterior and Dry Eye						
		Disorders						
Specialist	SC-ASW	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$30,176	\$3,772	\$7,544	\$7,544
Certificate		Advanced Social Work	0.05		404 670	40.004	46.460	
Specialist	SC-CCNURS	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$24,672	\$3,084	\$6,168	\$6,168
Certificate Specialist	SC-	Critical Care Nursing Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$29,824	\$3,728	\$7,456	\$7,456
Certificate	CLINRHB	Clinical Rehabilitation	0.25		ŞZ9,824	<i>33,72</i> 0	\$7,450	\$7,450
Specialist	SC-CLINUS	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$21,184	\$2,648	\$5,296	\$5,296
Certificate		Clinical Ultrasound						
Specialist	SC-	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$24,160	\$3,020	\$6,040	\$6,040
Certificate	CLINUSP	Clinical Ultrasound						
		(Practical)						
Specialist	SC-	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$36,544	\$4,568	\$9,136	\$9,136
Certificate	CLNLEAD	Clinical Leadership	0.05	-	624 672	62.004	¢c 460	¢6.460
Specialist Certificate	SC- CNCRNUR	Specialist Certificate in Cancer Nursing	0.25	-	\$24,672	\$3,084	\$6,168	\$6,168
Specialist	SC-CNCRSC	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$29,216	\$3,652	\$7,304	\$7,304
Certificate	Se civense	Cancer Sciences	0.25		<i>\$25,210</i>	<i>\$3,032</i>	<i>,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,</i>	<i>\$7,30</i> 4
Specialist	SC-CRHLTH	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$30,176	\$3,772	\$7,544	\$7,544
Certificate		Creativity and Health						
Specialist	SC-DTM	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$36,544	\$4,568	\$9,136	\$9,136
Certificate		Disaster and Terror						
		Medicine						
Specialist	SC-EHAC	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	-	-	-	-
Certificate		Empowering Health in Aboriginal Communities						
Specialist	SC-GARD	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$26,080	\$3,260	\$6,520	\$6,520
Certificate	SC GAND	Glaucoma and Retinal	0.25		<i>\$20,000</i>	<i>\$3,200</i>	<i>40,320</i>	<i>\$0,320</i>
		Disease						
Specialist	SC-GERON	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$31,008	\$3,876	\$7,752	\$7,752
Certificate		Gerontology						
Specialist	SC-HHS	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$30,176	\$3,772	\$7,544	\$7,544
Certificate		Health and Human						
Specialist	SC-IMPSC	Services Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$29,632	\$3,704	\$7,408	\$7,408
Certificate	SC-IIVIPSC	Implementation Science	0.25	-	\$29,032	\$5,704	\$7,408	\$7,408
Specialist	SC-MCLP	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$25,568	\$3,196	\$6,392	\$6,392
Certificate		the Management of			+	+-,	+ - /	+ - /
		Contact Lens Patients						
Specialist	SC-	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$25,568	\$3,196	\$6,392	\$6,392
Certificate	MGTNOD	the Management of						
		Neuro-Ophthalmic						
Cuescielist		Disorders	0.25		621.204	¢2.000	67.01 <i>C</i>	67.016
Specialist Certificate	SC-MLVP	Specialist Certificate in the Management of Low	0.25	-	\$31,264	\$3,908	\$7,816	\$7,816
Certificate		Vision Patients						
Specialist	SC-MPP	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$25,568	\$3,196	\$6,392	\$6,392
Certificate		the Management of						
		Paediatric Patients						
Specialist	SC-	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$24,096	\$3,012	\$6,024	\$6,024
Certificate	NEOCARE	Neonatal Care		-	40.4.0-5		40.155	40.1
Specialist	SC-PAECCN	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$24,672	\$3,084	\$6,168	\$6,168
Certificate		Paediatric Critical Care						
Specialist	SC-PAEN	Nursing Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$24,672	\$3,084	\$6,168	\$6,168
Certificate	JC-FAEN	Paediatric Nursing	0.25		,012 ₽2 <del>4</del> ,012	ə3,004	90,100	20,100
Specialist	SC-	Specialist Certificate In	0.25	-	\$33,440	\$4,180	\$8,360	\$8,360
Certificate	PUBHLTH	Public Health					, . ,	, .,
Specialist	SC-	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$30,176	\$3,772	\$7,544	\$7,544

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee
Certificate	SERVNAV	Service Navigation			(\$AUD/EFTSL)	subject		(\$AUD)
Graduate Certificate	GC- ADOLHW	Graduate Certificate in Adolescent Health and	0.50	-	\$22,496	\$2,812	\$11,248	\$11,248
Graduate	GC-AHRC	Wellbeing Graduate Certificate in	0.50	-	-	-	-	-
Certificate		Aboriginal Health in Rural Communities	0.50					
Graduate Certificate	GC-ASW	Graduate Certificate in Advanced Social Work	0.50	-	\$30,176	\$3,772	\$15,088	\$15,088
Graduate Certificate	GC-CCHLTH	Graduate Certificate in Climate Change and Health	0.50	-	\$33,440	\$4,180	\$16,720	\$16,720
Graduate Certificate	GC-CCN	Graduate Certificate in Critical Care Nursing	0.50	-	\$24,672	\$3,084	\$12,336	\$12,336
Graduate Certificate	GC-CCNEM	Graduate Certificate in Critical Care Nursing (Emergency)	0.50	-	\$24,096	\$3,012	\$12,048	\$12,048
Graduate Certificate	GC-CLINED	Graduate Certificate in Clinical Education	0.50	-	\$29,312	\$3,664	\$14,656	\$14,656
Graduate Certificate	GC- CLINRHB	Graduate Certificate in Clinical Rehabilitation	0.50	-	\$29,824	\$3,728	\$14,912	\$14,912
Graduate Certificate	GC-CLINUS	Graduate Certificate in Clinical Ultrasound	0.50	-	\$21,184	\$2,648	\$10,592	\$10,592
Graduate Certificate	GC- CNCRNUR	Graduate Certificate in Cancer Nursing	0.50	-	\$24,672	\$3,084	\$12,336	\$12,336
Graduate Certificate	GC- CNCRSC	Graduate Certificate in Cancer Sciences	0.50	-	\$29,216	\$3,652	\$14,608	\$14,608
Graduate Certificate	GC- DGBVRP	Graduate Certificate in Domestic & Gender- Based Violence Research and Practice	0.50	-	\$60,416	\$7,552	\$30,208	\$30,208
Graduate Certificate	GC- DPHLTH	Graduate Certificate in Dental Public Health	0.50	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Certificate	GC-DTACP	Graduate Certificate in Dental Therapy (Advanced Clinical Practice)	0.50	-	\$32,128	\$4,016	\$16,064	\$16,064
Graduate Certificate	GC- DTHLTH	Graduate Certificate in Digital Transformation of Health	0.50	-	\$53,024	\$6,628	\$26,512	\$26,512
Graduate Certificate	GC-DTM	Graduate Certificate in Disaster and Terror Medicine	0.50	-	\$37,280	\$4,660	\$18,640	\$18,640
Graduate Certificate	GC- GENOHLT	Graduate Certificate in Genomics and Health	0.50	096347A	\$56,384	\$7,048	\$28,192	\$28,192
Graduate Certificate	GC-GERON	Graduate Certificate in Gerontology	0.50	-	\$31,008	\$3,876	\$15,504	\$15,504
Graduate Certificate	GC-HHS	Graduate Certificate in Health and Human Services	0.50	-	\$30,176	\$3,772	\$15,088	\$15,088
Graduate Certificate	GC-HINFDH	Graduate Certificate in Health Informatics and Digital Health	0.50	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Certificate	GC- HLTHEEE	Graduate Certificate in Health Economics and Economic Evaluation	0.50	-	\$33,760	\$4,220	\$16,880	\$16,880
Graduate Certificate	GC-IDEPI	Graduate Certificate in Infectious Disease Epidemiology	0.50	-	\$33,760	\$4,220	\$16,880	\$16,880
Graduate Certificate	GC- MANYSHS	Graduate Certificate in Managing Youth Self- Harm and Suicide	0.50	-	\$21,888	\$2,736	\$10,944	\$10,944
Graduate Certificate	GC-NIC	Graduate Certificate in Neonatal Intensive Care	0.50	-	\$37,344	\$4,668	\$18,672	\$18,672
Graduate Certificate	GC- NPPAED	Graduate Certificate in Nursing Practice	0.50	-	\$37,344	\$4,668	\$18,672	\$18,672

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee
		(Paediatrics)			(\$AUD/EFTSL)	subject		(\$AUD)
Graduate Certificate	GC-NPPIC	Graduate Certificate in Nursing Practice (Paediatric Intensive Care)	0.50	-	\$37,344	\$4,668	\$18,672	\$18,672
Graduate Certificate	GC-NTCW	Graduate Certificate in Narrative Therapy and Community Work	0.50	-	\$29,632	\$3,704	\$14,816	\$14,816
Graduate Certificate	GC-PAEICN	Graduate Certificate in Paediatric Intensive Care Nursing	0.50	-	\$37,344	\$4,668	\$18,672	\$18,672
Graduate Certificate	GC-PAEN	Graduate Certificate in Paediatric Nursing	0.50	-	\$37,344	\$4,668	\$18,672	\$18,672
Graduate Certificate	GC-PCN	Graduate Certificate in Primary Care Nursing	0.50	-	\$38,304	\$4,788	\$19,152	\$19,152
Graduate Certificate	GC- PHTYEWH	Graduate Certificate in Physiotherapy (Exercise and Women's Health)	0.50	-	\$49,984	\$6,248	\$24,992	\$24,992
Graduate Certificate	GC- PHTYPAE	Graduate Certificate in Physiotherapy (Paediatrics)	0.50	046760B	\$49,024	\$6,128	\$24,512	\$24,512
Graduate Certificate	GC- PHTYPFP	Graduate Certificate in Physiotherapy (Pelvic Floor Physiotherapy)	0.50	040963F	\$49,984	\$6,248	\$24,992	\$24,992
Graduate Certificate	GC- SEXHLTH	Graduate Certificate in Sexual Health	0.50	-	\$33,440	\$4,180	\$16,720	\$16,720
Graduate Certificate	GC-SPMED	Graduate Certificate in Sports Medicine	0.50	-	\$30,112	\$3,764	\$15,056	\$15,056
Graduate Certificate	GC- SURGED	Graduate Certificate in Surgical Education	0.50	-	\$30,432	\$3,804	\$15,216	\$15,216
Graduate Certificate	GC- YOUTHMH	Graduate Certificate in Youth Mental Health	0.50	-	\$21,888	\$2,736	\$10,944	\$10,944
Graduate Certificate	N12AA	Graduate Certificate in Clinical Research	0.50	-	\$36,928	\$4,616	\$18,464	\$18,464
Graduate Diploma	340AA	Graduate Diploma in Psychology	1.25	061720G	\$50,112	\$6,264	\$62,640	\$62,640
Graduate Diploma	GD- ADOLHW	Graduate Diploma in Adolescent Health and Wellbeing	1.00	-	\$22,496	\$2,812	\$22,496	\$22,496
Graduate Diploma	GD- BIOSTAT	Graduate Diploma in Biostatistics	1.00	088479M	\$53,024	\$6,628	\$53,024	\$53,024
Graduate Diploma	GD- CDIMPL	Graduate Diploma in Clinical Dentistry (Implants)	1.00	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Diploma	GD-CLINED	Graduate Diploma in Clinical Education	1.00	-	\$29,312	\$3,664	\$14,656	\$30,045
Graduate Diploma	GD- CLINPSY	Graduate Diploma in Clinical Psychology	1.00	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Diploma	GD- CLINRHB	Graduate Diploma in Clinical Rehabilitation	1.00	-	\$29,824	\$3,728	\$29,824	\$29,824
Graduate Diploma	GD-CLINUS	Graduate Diploma in Clinical Ultrasound	1.00	-	\$21,184	\$2,648	\$21,184	\$21,184
Graduate Diploma	GD-DTM	Graduate Diploma in Disaster and Terror Medicine	1.00	-	\$36,544	\$4,568	\$36,544	\$36,544
Graduate Diploma	GD- GENOHLT	Graduate Diploma in Genomics and Health	1.00	096348M	\$56,384	\$7,048	\$56,384	\$56,384
Graduate Diploma	GD-MHNP	Graduate Diploma in Mental Health Nursing Practice	1.00	-	\$24,928	\$3,116	\$24,928	\$24,928
Graduate Diploma	GD- PERIMED	Graduate Diploma in Perioperative Medicine	1.00	-	\$21,184	\$2,648	\$21,184	\$21,184
Graduate Diploma	GD- PHTYPAE	Graduate Diploma in Physiotherapy (Paediatrics)	1.00	-	\$30,400	\$3,800	\$30,400	\$30,400

Course Type	Course	Course Name	Expected	CRICOS	2024	Fee in 2024	Estimated	Indicative
	Code		EFTSL to	code	International course fee	for 1x12.5 credit point	fee Year 1	total course fee
			Complete		(\$AUD/EFTSL)	subject	(\$AUD)	(\$AUD)
Graduate	GD-SPMED	Graduate Diploma in	1.00	-	\$30,112	\$3,764	\$30,112	\$30,112
Diploma		Sports Medicine			1 2	1-7 -	1 7	1 7
Graduate	GD-	Graduate Diploma in	1.00	-	\$21,248	\$2,656	\$21,248	\$21,248
Diploma	SURGANT	Surgical Anatomy						
Graduate	GD-	Graduate Diploma in	1.00	-	\$30,432	\$3,804	\$15,216	\$31,193
Diploma	SURGED	Surgical Education						
Graduate	GD-	Graduate Diploma in	1.00	-	\$21,888	\$2,736	\$10,944	\$22,435
Diploma Graduate	YOUTHMH GDA-	Youth Mental Health Graduate Diploma in	1.00	026666K	\$50,112	\$6,264	\$50,112	\$50,112
Diploma	PSYCH	Psychology (Advanced)	1.00	020000K	\$50,112	30,204	\$50,112	\$50,112
Graduate	N34AA	Graduate Diploma in	1.00	055856G	\$36,928	\$4,616	\$36,928	\$36,928
Diploma		Clinical Research			+	+ .,	+/	+/
Masters	244CW	Master of Public Health	2.00	020358D	\$55,488	\$6,936	\$55,488	\$113,750
(Coursework)								
Masters	305BB	Master of Clinical	2.00	062905A	\$57,856	\$7,232	\$57,856	\$118,605
(Coursework)		Audiology						
Masters	342AA	Master of Psychiatry	1.50	079406C	\$56,960	\$7,120	\$28,480	\$89,783
(Coursework)	5270		2.00	0000010	655.740	<i>tc.oc.</i>	AFE 740	6444.046
Masters (Coursowork)	527CL	Master of Psychology	2.00	009681G	\$55,712	\$6,964	\$55,712	\$114,210
(Coursework) Masters	527CN	(Clinical Psychology) Master of Psychology	2.00	009681G	\$55,712	\$6,964	\$55,712	\$114,210
(Coursework)	527CN	(Clinical	2.00	0090810	<i>\$</i> 55,712	30,904	<i>\$55,112</i>	\$114,210
(Coursework)		Neuropsychology)						
Masters	570AA	Master of Epidemiology	1.00	-	\$53,024	\$6,628	\$26,512	\$54,350
(Coursework)					1 7 -	1-7		
Masters	572RC	Master of Medicine	1.00	-	-	-	-	-
(Coursework)		(Radiology)						
Masters	991AA	Master of Biostatistics	1.50	088478A	\$53,024	\$6,628	\$53,024	\$80,862
(Coursework)								
Masters	MC-	Master of Adolescent	2.00	-	\$22,496	\$2,812	\$22,496	\$46,117
(Coursework)	ADOLHW	Health and Wellbeing	2.00	1110531	400.046	40.050	422.246	450.000
Masters	MC-	Master of Advanced	2.00	114963A	\$29,216	\$3,652	\$29,216	\$59,893
(Coursework)	ADVNPPH	Nursing Practice/Master of Public Health						
Masters	MC-AN	Master of Advanced	1.50	085339C	\$37,536	\$4,692	\$37,536	\$57,242
(Coursework)	WIC AN	Nursing	1.50	0055550	<i>437,33</i> 0	γ <del>1</del> ,052	<i>937,33</i> 0	<i>\$37,242</i>
Masters	MC-ANP	Master of Advanced	1.00	058248G	\$37,536	\$4,692	\$37,536	\$37,536
(Coursework)	-	Nursing Practice			, - ,	, ,	, - ,	
Masters	MC-ANPNP	Master of Advanced	1.00	-	\$37,536	\$4,692	\$18,768	\$38,474
(Coursework)		Nursing Practice (Nurse						
		Practitioner)						
Masters	MC-AP	Master of Applied	1.50	096378E	\$53,088	\$6,636	\$53,088	\$80,959
(Coursework)	MC ACH	Psychology	1.00		¢20.052	62 744	614.070	620 701
Masters (Coursowork)	MC-ASW	Master of Advanced	1.00	-	\$29,952	\$3,744	\$14,976	\$30,701
(Coursework) Masters	MC-	Social Work Master of Biostatistics	2.00	111031C	\$53,024	\$6,628	\$53,024	\$108,699
(Coursework)	BIOSENH	(Enhanced)	2.00	1110310	4JJ,U24	JU,UZO	¥20,024	2100,022
Masters	MC-	Master of Biomedical	2.00	079405D	\$47,424	\$5,928	\$47,424	\$97,219
(Coursework)	BMEDSC	Science		0.01000	÷, 121	<i>+0,020</i>	÷ · · , · = Ŧ	<i>,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,</i>
Masters	MC-CLIND	Master of Clinical	1.00	114365A	\$77,888	\$9,736	\$77,888	\$77,888
(Coursework)		Dentistry						
Masters	MC-CLINED	Master of Clinical	1.50	-	\$29,312	\$3,664	\$14,656	\$46,203
(Coursework)		Education	<u> </u>					<u> </u>
Masters	MC-	Master of Clinical	1.00	-	\$25 <i>,</i> 568	\$3,196	\$12,784	\$26,207
(Coursework)	CLINOPT	Optometry	1.50		¢20.024	62 720	¢20.02.1	CAE 400
Masters (Coursework)	MC- CLINRHB	Master of Clinical Rehabilitation	1.50	-	\$29,824	\$3,728	\$29,824	\$45,482
(Coursework) Masters	MC-	Master of Cancer	1.00	-	\$29,216	\$3,652	\$14,608	\$29,946
(Coursework)	CNCRSC	Sciences	1.00		723,210	عد <u>ں,</u> دد	\$14,000	727,940
Masters	MC-CU	Master of Clinical	1.50	-	\$21,184	\$2,648	\$21,184	\$32,306
(Coursework)		Ultrasound	1.50		721,107	\$2,010	<i>Y</i> 21,107	<i>432,300</i>
Masters	MC-	Master of Genetic	2.00	061969D	\$60,832	\$7,604	\$60,832	\$124,706
(Coursework)	GENCOUN	Counselling		-				
Masters	MC-	Master of Genomics and	2.00	096349K	\$56,384	\$7,048	\$56,384	\$115,587
(Coursework)	GENOHLT	Health						

Course Type	Course	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to	CRICOS	2024	Fee in 2024	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee
	Code		EFISE to Complete	code	International course fee	for 1x12.5 credit point		
			complete		(\$AUD/EFTSL)	subject	(\$1,027	(\$AUD)
Masters (Coursework)	MC-HHS	Master of Health and Human Services	1.00	-	\$30,176	\$3,772	\$15,088	\$30,930
Masters	MC-NTCW	Master of Narrative	1.00	-	\$24,064	\$3,008	\$24,064	\$24,064
(Coursework)		Therapy and Community Work						
Masters (Coursework)	MC-NURSC	Master of Nursing Science	2.00	061211F	\$36,832	\$4,604	\$36,832	\$75,506
Masters (Coursework)	MC- PHTYPAE	Master of Physiotherapy (Paediatrics)	1.50	-	\$30,400	\$3,800	\$22,800	\$46,740
Masters (Coursework)	МС- РНТҮРН	Master of Physiotherapy (Pelvic Health)	1.50	-	\$30,400	\$3,800	\$30,400	\$46,360
Masters (Coursework)	MC-PO	Master of Psychiatry	1.50	-	\$21,856	\$2,732	\$10,928	\$34,451
Masters (Coursework)	MC- PROPSYC	Master of Professional Psychology	2.00	-	-	-	-	-
Masters	MC-	Master of Rehabilitation	1.50	-	\$29,824	\$3,728	\$29,824	\$45,482
(Coursework) Masters	REHABSC MC-SOCW	Science Master of Social Work	2.25	061212E	\$40,864	\$5,108	\$51,080	\$93,987
(Coursework) Masters	MC-	Master of Speech	2.00	073115G	\$58,976	\$7,372	\$58,976	\$120,901
(Coursework) Masters	SPCHPTH MC-SPMED	Pathology Master of Sports	1.50	-	\$30,112	\$3,764	\$30,112	\$45,921
(Coursework) Masters	MC-	Medicine Master of Sports	1.50	-	\$30,112	\$3,764	\$30,112	\$45,921
(Coursework) Masters	SPREHAB MC-	Rehabilitation Master of Surgical	1.50	-	\$30,432	\$3,804	\$15,216	\$47,968
(Coursework) Masters	SURGED MC-	Education Master of Youth Mental	1.50	-	\$21,888	\$2,736	\$10,944	\$34,501
(Coursework)	YOUTHMH	Health Master of Clinical	1.50		· · ·	\$4,616		
Masters (Coursework)	N01AA	Research		055848G	\$36,928		\$36,928	\$56,315
Masters (Extended)	MC- DDENSUR	Doctor of Dental Surgery	4.00	071303G	\$97,536	\$12,192	\$97,536	\$420,392
Masters (Extended)	MC-DMED	Doctor of Medicine	4.00	071304G	\$101,952	\$12,744	\$101,952	\$439,426
Masters (Extended)	MC- DOPTOM	Doctor of Optometry	4.00	072811B	\$58,016	\$7,252	\$58,016	\$250,056
Masters (Extended)	MC- DPHYSIO	Doctor of Physiotherapy	3.00	071302J	\$58,880	\$7,360	\$58,880	\$185,619
Masters (Extended)	ME-DCD	Doctor of Clinical Dentistry	3.00	076196K	\$77,888	\$9,736	\$77,888	\$245,542
Doctorate by Coursework	661AA	Doctor of Clinical Dentistry	3.00	076196K	\$77,888	\$9,736	\$77,888	\$245,542
Doctorate by Research	080CL	Master of Psychology (Clinical Psychology)/Doctor of Philosophy	4.00	037232A	\$56,928	\$7,116	\$56,928	\$245,367
Doctorate by Research	080CN	Master of Psychology (Clinical Neuropsychology)/Doctor of Philosophy	4.00	037232A	\$56,928	\$7,116	\$56,928	\$245,367
Doctorate by Research	551AA	Ph.D Medicine, Dentistry & Health Sciences	4.00	056959D	\$49,152	\$6,144	\$49,152	\$211,851
Doctorate by Research	DR- PHILMDH	Doctor of Philosophy - Medicine, Dentistry and Health Sciences	4.00	006670B	\$51,136	\$6,392	\$51,136	\$220,403
Doctorate by Research	J15AA	Doctor of Medical Science	4.00	066156A	\$63,584	\$7,948	\$63,584	\$274,055
Higher Doctorate	DH-DSC	Doctor of Dental Science	0.00	-	-	-	-	-
Higher Doctorate	J15TC	Doctor of Medical Science	0.00	-	-	-	-	\$38,528 <sup>1</sup>

<sup>1</sup> The course fee is for compilation/submission of papers and/or Examination fee for the course

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
Masters (Research)	546AA	Master of Primary Health Care	2.00	046262J	\$63,584	\$7,948	\$63,584	\$130,347
Masters (Research)	552AA	Master of Surgery	2.00	006666J	\$63,584	\$7,948	\$63,584	\$130,347
Masters (Research)	572AT	Master of Medicine	2.00	007317M	\$63,584	\$7,948	\$63,584	\$130,347
Graduate Certificate	GC- PUBHLTH	Graduate Certificate In Public Health	0.50	-	\$33,440	\$4,180	\$16,720	\$16,720
Masters (Research)	J17RE	Master of Advanced Social Work	1.50	064990E	\$51,616	\$6,452	\$51,616	\$78,714
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILBMS	Master of Philosophy - MDHS (Biomedical Science)	2.00	091556K	\$51,136	\$6,392	\$51,136	\$104,829
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILDSC	Master of Philosophy - MDHS (Dental Science)	2.00	061955K	\$51,136	\$6,392	\$51,136	\$104,829
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILHLT	Master of Philosophy - MDHS (Health Sciences)	2.00	065917F	\$51,136	\$6,392	\$51,136	\$104,829
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILMED	Master of Philosophy - MDHS (Medicine)	2.00	061956J	\$51,136	\$6,392	\$51,136	\$104,829
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILPGH	Master of Philosophy - MDHS (Population and Global Health)	2.00	065918E	\$51,136	\$6,392	\$51,136	\$104,829
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILPSY	Master of Philosophy - MDHS (Psychological Sciences)	2.00	061954M	\$51,136	\$6,392	\$51,136	\$104,829
Masters (Research)	MR- RESMED	Master of Research	2.00	079646J	\$51,136	\$6,392	\$51,136	\$104,829

## Science

Course Type	Course	Course Name	Expected	CRICOS	2024	Fee in 2024	Estimated	Indicative
	Code		EFTSL to Complete	code	International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	for 1x12.5 credit point subject	fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	total course fee (\$AUD)
Graduate Certificate	GC-AGSC	Graduate Certificate in Agricultural Sciences	0.50	085101C	\$48,640	\$6,080	\$24,320	\$24,320
Graduate Certificate	GC- ARBCULT	Graduate Certificate in Arboriculture	0.50	-	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$25,520	\$25,520
Graduate Certificate	GC-AVETPR	Graduate Certificate in Advanced Veterinary Practice	0.50	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Certificate	GC- BFIREPM	Graduate Certificate in Bushfire Planning and Management	0.50	-	\$47,328	\$5,916	\$23,664	\$23,664
Graduate Certificate	GC-FOODSC	Graduate Certificate in Food Science	0.50	042903B	\$46,752	\$5,844	\$23,376	\$23,376
Graduate Certificate	GC-GARDES	Graduate Certificate in Garden Design	0.50	-	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$25,520	\$25,520
Graduate Certificate	GC- GRINFRA	Graduate Certificate in Green Infrastructure	0.50	-	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$25,520	\$25,520
Graduate Certificate	GC-PROFSC	Graduate Certificate in Professional Skills for Scientists	0.50	093590C	\$49,120	\$6,140	\$24,560	\$24,560
Graduate Certificate	GC-SAECC	Graduate Certificate in Small Animal Emergency and Critical Care	0.50	-	\$20,064	\$2,508	\$10,032	\$10,032
Graduate Certificate	GC-SAUA	Graduate Certificate in Small Animal Ultrasound Abdominal	0.50	-	\$20,064	\$2,508	\$10,032	\$10,032
Graduate Certificate	GC-SC	Graduate Certificate in Science	0.62	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Certificate	GC- URBHORT	Graduate Certificate in Urban Horticulture	0.50	-	-	-	-	-
Graduate Diploma	GD-AGSC	Graduate Diploma in Agricultural Sciences	1.00	085100D	\$48,640	\$6,080	\$48,640	\$48,640
Graduate Diploma	GD-DATASC	Graduate Diploma in Data Science	1.00	095994M	\$51,776	\$6,472	\$51,776	\$51,776
Graduate Diploma	GD- FOODSC	Graduate Diploma in Food Science	1.00	041484B	\$46,752	\$5,844	\$46,752	\$46,752
Graduate Diploma	GD-SC	Graduate Diploma in Science	1.25	-	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$64,438
Graduate Diploma	GD- URBHORT	Graduate Diploma in Urban Horticulture	1.00	061122G	\$49,824	\$6,228	\$49,824	\$49,824
Graduate Diploma	GD- VPLMGT	Graduate Diploma in Veterinary Professional Leadership and Management	1.00	088481F	\$50,144	\$6,268	\$50,144	\$50,144
Graduate Diploma	GDA-SCI	Graduate Diploma in Science (Advanced)	1.00	023188D	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$51,040
Masters (Coursework)	439FS	Master of Food Science	2.00	061970M	\$48,960	\$6,120	\$48,960	\$100,368
Masters (Coursework)	MC-AGSC	Master of Agricultural Sciences	2.00	085097E	\$49,120	\$6,140	\$49,120	\$100,696
Masters (Coursework)	MC- CLIMSCI	Master of Climate Science	2.00	106786B	\$50,304	\$6,288	\$50,304	\$103,123
Masters (Coursework)	MC- DATASC	Master of Data Science	2.00	092791B	\$52,256	\$6,532	\$52,256	\$107,125
Masters (Coursework)	MC- ECOSMC	Master of Ecosystem Management and Conservation	2.00	098317B	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
Masters (Coursework)	MC-ENVSC	Master of Environmental Science	2.00	092793M	\$50,304	\$6,288	\$50,304	\$103,123
Masters (Coursework)	MC-FOODPI	Master of Food and Packaging Innovation	2.00	083118K	\$48,960	\$6,120	\$48,960	\$100,368
Masters (Coursework)	MC-GEOG	Master of Geography	2.00	092792A	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
Masters	MC-GEOSC	Master of Geoscience	2.00	089358A	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
			complete		(\$AUD/EFTSL)	subject	(\$AUD)	iee (\$AUD)
(Coursework)								
Masters	MC-SCIBIF	Master of Science	2.00	094592D	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
(Coursework)		(Bioinformatics)						
Masters	MC-SCIBIO	Master of Science	2.00	094593C	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
(Coursework)		(BioSciences)						
Masters	MC-SCIBIT	Master of Biotechnology	2.00	072809G	\$50,560	\$6,320	\$50,560	\$103,648
(Coursework)		Master of Science		0045040	454.040	<i>46.000</i>	454.040	
Masters	MC-SCICHE		2.00	094594B	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
(Coursework) Masters	MC-SCICMP	(Chemistry) Master of Science	2.00	094595A	\$53,792	\$6,724	\$53,792	\$110,274
(Coursework)		(Computer Science)	2.00	034333A	<i>\$33,132</i>	<i>30,724</i>	<i>\$33,192</i>	\$110,274
Masters	MC-SCIEAR	Master of Science (Earth	2.00	094596M	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
(Coursework)	Wie Selerat	Sciences)	2.00	05 155011	<i>\$</i> 51,610	<i><b>Q</b></i> <b>0</b> ,000	<i>\$31,010</i>	\$101,032
Masters	MC-SCIECO	Master of Science	2.00	094597K	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
(Coursework)		(Ecosystem Science)			1 - 7			
Masters	MC-SCIEPI	Master of Science	2.00	094598J	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
(Coursework)		(Epidemiology)						
Masters	MC-SCIMAT	Master of Science	2.00	094599G	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
(Coursework)		(Mathematics and						
		Statistics)						
Masters	MC-SCIPHY	Master of Science (Physics)	2.00	094600J	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$51,040	\$104,632
(Coursework)								
Masters	MC-	Master of Urban	2.00	061121G	\$49,824	\$6,228	\$49,824	\$102,139
(Coursework)	URBHORT	Horticulture						
Masters	MC-	Master of Veterinary	1.50	-	-	-	-	-
(Coursework)	VETSTDR	Studies	4.00	0740005	600 440	¢10.050	<u> </u>	6246 744
Masters (Extended)	MC- DVETMED	Doctor of Veterinary Medicine	4.00	071999D	\$80,448	\$10,056	\$80,448	\$346,741
Doctorate by	751AA	Ph.D Science	4.00	056958E	\$50,560	\$6,320	\$50,560	\$217,920
Research	/3174	Th.D Science	4.00	0505582	\$30,300	Ş0,520	\$50,500	ŞZ17,520
Doctorate by	871AA	Ph.D Veterinary Science	4.00	056965F	\$49,472	\$6,184	\$49,472	\$213,231
Research					+,=	+ = ,== = :	+,	+
Doctorate by	DR-	Doctor of Philosophy -	4.00	056964G	\$49,568	\$6,196	\$49,568	\$213,644
Research	PHILAGR	Agricultural Sciences						
Doctorate by	DR-PHILIK	Doctor of Philosophy -	4.00	111523E	\$50,880	\$6,360	\$50,880	\$219,299
Research		Indigenous Knowledge						
Doctorate by	DR-PHILSCI	Doctor of Philosophy -	4.00	056958E	\$50,880	\$6,360	\$50,880	\$219,299
Research		Science						
Doctorate by	DR-PHILVET	Doctor of Philosophy -	4.00	056965F	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$226,057
Research		Veterinary Science	0.00					
Higher Doctorate	DH-AGRSC	Doctor of Agricultural Science	0.00	-	-	-	-	-
Higher	DH-SC	Doctor of Science	0.00	-				\$11,104
Doctorate	DIFSC	Doctor of Science	0.00	-	-	-	-	ŞII,I04
Higher	DH-VSC	Doctor of Veterinary	0.00	-	-	-	-	-
Doctorate	511 100	Science	0.00					
Masters	872AA	Master of Veterinary	1.50	006676G	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$79,983
(Research)		Science						
Masters	872BB	Master of Veterinary	1.50	-	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$79,983
(Research)		Science						
Masters	MR-	Master of Industrial	2.00	098316C	\$50,560	\$6,320	\$50,560	\$103,648
(Research)	IRCHEM	Research (Chemistry)		ļ			L	<u> </u>
Masters	MR-	Master of Philosophy -	2.00	061966G	\$49,568	\$6,196	\$49,568	\$101,614
(Research)	PHILAGR	Agricultural Sciences		0.010-0.0	450.500	40.000	450 500	
Masters	MR-PHILSCI	Master of Philosophy -	2.00	061958G	\$50,560	\$6,320	\$50,560	\$103,648
(Research)	MR-	Science Master of Philosophy -	2.00	0672110	¢E2 449	¢6 EE 6	¢E2 / 49	¢107 F19
Masters (Research)	MR- PHILVET	Viaster of Philosophy - Veterinary Science	2.00	067211B	\$52,448	\$6,556	\$52,448	\$107,518
Masters	MR-RESSCI	Master of Research	2.00	-	-	-	-	-
(Research)		master of nesearch	2.00					
Specialist	SC-RESPRSC	Specialist Certificate in	0.25	-	\$51,040	\$6,380	\$12,760	\$12,760
Certificate		Research Practice for				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	, ,	, ,
	1	Scientists	1				1	1

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
Professional Certificate	PR-APPDA	Professional Certificate in Applied Data Analytics	0.25	-	\$37,472	\$4,684	\$9,368	\$9,368
Graduate Certificate	GC-APPANA	Graduate Certificate in Applied Analytics	0.50	-	\$37,472	\$4,684	\$18,736	\$18,736
Graduate Certificate	GC-APPDA	Graduate Certificate in Applied Data Analytics	0.50	-	\$37,472	\$4,684	\$18,736	\$18,736
Masters (Coursework)	MC-APPANA	Master of Applied Analytics	1.00	-	\$37,472	\$4,684	\$18,736	\$38,409
Masters (Coursework)	MC-APPDA	Master of Applied Data Analytics	1.00	-	\$37,472	\$4,684	\$18,736	\$38,409

# Melbourne School of Professional and Continuing Education

https://study.unimelb.edu.au/how-to-apply/fees

### **Fine Arts and Music**

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
					(\$AUD/EFTSL)	credit point subject		
Specialist Certificate	SC- IMUSTCH	Specialist Certificate in Inclusive Music Teaching	0.25	-	\$28,320	\$3,540	\$7,080	\$7,080
Graduate Certificate	842AA	Graduate Certificate in Visual Art	0.50	-	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$19,840	\$19,840
Graduate Diploma	GD-MUS	Graduate Diploma in Music	1.00	056297D	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$39,680
Masters (Coursework)	M04AA	Master of Music Therapy	2.00	055550D	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC-C002	Master of Music Therapy	2.00	-	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC-CAT	Master of Creative Arts Therapy	2.00	0100983	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC- CTPYART	Master of Contemporary Art	2.00	075494G	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC- DESPROD	Master of Design and Production	2.00	103430K	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC-DNCE	Master of Dance	2.00	105697M	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC- FILMTV	Master of Film and Television	2.00	075498D	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MUSOP	Master of Music (Opera Performance)	2.00	076225K	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MUSORP	Master of Music (Orchestral Performance)	2.00	094859D	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC- MUSPT	Master of Music (Performance Teaching)	1.50	076226J	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$60,512
Masters (Coursework)	MC- PRODDES	Master of Production Design	2.00	103430K	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC- SCPROD	Master of Screen Producing	2.00	110761K	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC-SCWR	Master of Screenwriting	1.50	075501C	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$60,512
Masters (Coursework)	MC- THTRDIR	Master of Theatre (Directing)	2.00	085432F	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Coursework)	MC- THTRDRA	Master of Theatre (Dramaturgy)	1.50	085431G	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$60,512
Masters (Coursework)	MC- THTRWRI	Master of Theatre (Writing)	1.00	075502B	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$39,680
Doctorate by Research	475AA	Doctor of Philosophy - Victorian College of the Arts	4.00	059249K	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$171,026
Doctorate by Research	651AA	Ph.D Music	4.00	056960M	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$171,026
Doctorate by Research	DR- PHILFAM	Doctor of Philosophy - Fine Arts and Music	4.00	099323G	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$171,026
Doctorate by Research	DR- PHILMUS	Doctor of Philosophy - Music	4.00	056960M	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$171,026
Doctorate by Research	DR- PHILVCA	Doctor of Philosophy - Victorian College of the Arts	4.00	059249K	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$171,026
Higher Doctorate	DH-MUS	Doctor of Music	0.00	-	-	-	-	\$39,680 <sup>2</sup>
Higher Doctorate	DH-VPA	Doctor of Visual and Performing Arts	0.00	-	-	-	-	\$39,680 <sup>2</sup>
Masters (Research)	652CO	Master of Music (Composition)	2.00	-	-	-	-	-
Masters (Research)	652MP	Master of Music (Music Performance)	2.00	006671A	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Research)	652MU	Master of Music (Musicology/Ethnomusicology)	2.00	-	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters	MR-FA	Master of Fine Arts	2.00	099324F	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344

<sup>2</sup> The course fee is for compilation/submission of papers and/or Examination fee for the course.

Course Type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 International course fee (\$AUD/EFTSL)	Fee in 2024 for 1x12.5 credit point subject	Estimated fee Year 1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
(Research)								
Masters (Research)	MR- FACMUS	Master of Fine Arts (Contemporary Music)	2.00	075321G	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Research)	MR-FAIAP	Master of Fine Arts (Interdisciplinary Arts Practice)	2.00	093578K	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Research)	MR- FAPROD	Master of Fine Arts (Production)	2.00	093579J	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Research)	MR- FATHTR	Master of Fine Arts (Theatre)	2.00	093580E	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344
Masters (Research)	MR- MUSRES	Master of Music (Research)	2.00	099325E	\$39,680	\$4,960	\$39,680	\$81,344

https://study.unimelb.edu.au/how-to-apply/fees

## **Office for Environmental Programs**

Estimated course tuition fees for students commencing a graduate course offered by the Office for Environmental programs in semester one 2024.

Course type	Course Code	Course Name	Expected EFTSL to Complete	CRICOS code	2024 international course fee (\$A/EFTSL)	Estimated fee YR1 (\$AUD)	Indicative total course fee (\$AUD)
Graduate Certificate	GC-ENV	Graduate Certificate in Environment	0.5	040953G		\$21,524 - \$26,204	\$21,524 - \$26,204
Graduate Diploma	GD-ENV	Graduate Diploma in Environment	1	040954G	See Table 4 for subject based fees	\$43,048 - \$52,460	\$43,048 - \$52,460
Masters (Coursework)	MC-ENV	Master of Environment	2	076197J		\$43,048 - \$52,460	\$88,264 - \$107,560

Subject-based fees apply. Fees shown are indicative only and will vary depending on the number of subjects undertaken, their credit point value and the discipline band for each subject undertaken during the course.

https://study.unimelb.edu.au/how-to-apply/fees

# Table 4: 2024 International Graduate Subject Fees

The subject fees in Table 4 set out the basis for calculating your tuition fees but do not necessarily represent the fees for a typical graduate enrolment where subject fees apply. The fees shown in Table 4 are for each 100 credit points (1 EFTSL)<sup>3</sup> of study in that discipline fee band. Graduate courses with subject-based fees may require students to enrol in subjects from more than one discipline fee band for the normal study load per year.

Broad area of study	Subject fee band	2024 international (\$AUD/EFTSL)		
	Agriculture (including Agriculture - Dookie)	\$48,640		
	Computing	\$53,792		
	Engineering	\$52,800		
	Information Systems	\$53,792		
	Mathematics, Statistics	\$51,008		
Agriculture, Engineering, Sciences and Veterinary Science	Optometry	\$53,088		
	Optometry (Distance Education)	\$22,560		
	Science	\$52,064		
	Surveying	\$52,800		
	Veterinary Science	\$57,280		
	Veterinary Science (online)	\$40,416		
Built & Natural Environment	Built Environment	\$49,088		
Business and Economics	Accounting, Administration, Commerce, Economics	\$51,968		
Education	Education	\$41,312		
	Behavioural Science	\$56,352		
	Dentistry	\$76,992		
	Health (non-clinical)	\$54,688		
	Medicine	\$75,552		
Health and Medical Sciences	Medicine (clinical)	\$75,552		
	Medicine (PhD)	\$57,920		
	Nursing	\$36,448		
	Other Health	\$54,688		
	Physiotherapy	\$54,688		
Humanities, Social Sciences and Languages	Arts, Foreign Languages, Humanities, Social Studies	\$41,056		
Law	Juris Doctor	\$48,928		
Law	Law	\$51,328		
	VCA (AVS group 1)	\$55,744		
Mucie Viewal and Doutermine Arts	VCA (AVS group 2)	\$39,712		
Music, Visual and Performing Arts	VCA (AVS group 3)	\$48,416		
	VCA General	\$39,744		

Broad area of study	Subject fee band	2024 international (\$AUD/EFTSL)		
	VCA (Performing Arts)	\$39,744		
	Visual and Performing Arts	\$39,744		

<sup>3</sup>100 credit points (1EFTSL) is a standard full-time study load for one year of study

https://study.unimelb.edu.au/how-to-apply/fees

# Table 5.1: 2024 Study Abroad Tuition Fees

A fee has been set for each Study Abroad course offered by the University. As indicated, the fee is the cost per semester enrolled. Semester 1, 2024 covers the period January to June 2024; Semester 2, 2024, July to December 2024.

For Graduate Study Abroad, you'll be enrolled in either Graduate band 1 or Graduate band 2 depending on the discipline areas for the majority of your subjects.

Study Abroad course	Discipline area	CRICOS code	2024 Study Abroad fee
			(\$AUD per semester)
Undergraduate	All discipline areas	045532M	\$15,322
Graduate - Band 1	Arts; Built Environment; Commerce; Education; Music, Visual and Performing Arts – for studies in all areas except Film and Television, Opera Performance; Nursing and Social Work	045530B	\$17,278
Graduate - Band 2	Agriculture; Behavioural Science; Dentistry; Engineering; Health Sciences; Law; Medicine; Music, Visual and Performing Arts – for studies in Film and Television, Opera Performance; Physiotherapy; Science	045531A	\$21,458
Graduate – Band 3	Veterinary Science	085608J	\$24,255

# Table 5.2: Fees for Study Abroad Research

If you are enrolling as a Study Abroad Research student, the fee will be based on the graduate Study Abroad fees (cost per semester).

In 2024, you will be charged for the first 3 months of your Study Abroad Research enrolment at 0.5 x the relevant 2024 graduate Study Abroad fee.

Each additional 1.5 month period of Study Abroad Research will be charged at 0.25 x the relevant graduate Study Abroad fee.

• Additional 1.5 month periods of Study Abroad Research commencing in 2024 will be charged at 0.25 x the relevant 2024 graduate Study Abroad fee.

• Additional 1.5 month periods of Study Abroad Research commencing in 2024 will be charged at 0.25 x the relevant 2024 graduate Study Abroad fee.

As a guide, the fees for Study Abroad Research in 2024 are shown below.

Study Abroad course – Study Abroad Research	2024 fees for the first 3 months	2024 fees for each additional	Indicative total fees for Study Abroad Research (where all Study Abroad Research periods commence in 2024)						
		1.5 month period*	3 months	4.5 months	6 months	7.5 months	9 months	10.5 months	12 months
Graduate - Band 1	\$8,640	\$4,320	\$8,640	\$12,960	\$17,280	\$21,600	\$25,920	\$30,240	\$34,560
Graduate - Band 2	\$10,731	\$5,366	\$10,731	\$16,097	\$21,462	\$26,828	\$32,193	\$37,559	\$42,924
Graduate - Band 3	\$12,129	\$6,065	\$12,129	\$18,194	\$24,258	\$30,323	\$36,387	\$42,452	\$48,516

\* for additional Study Abroad Research periods commencing in 2024

# Table 5.3: Fees for Single Subject Study (Cap) International Intensives – Undergraduate

For Single Subject Study, you pay a tuition fee for each subject that you enrol in.

The fees shown in table 5.3 are for each 100 credit points (1 EFTSL)<sup>4</sup> of study in that discipline fee band at undergraduate level.

Broad area of study	Discipline fee band	2024 CAP undergraduate subject fee – international intensive mode (\$AUD/EFTSL)
Humanities, Social Sciences and Languages	Arts, Foreign Languages, Humanities, Social Studies	\$37,312

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> 100 credit points (1EFTSL) is a standard full-time study load for one year of study. Single subjects generally have a credit point value less than 100 points.